

Mr Adam Birkett
Planning
Ribble Valley Borough Council

**Bashall Eaves & Mitton
Parish Council**

c/o Greenend Cottage
Talbot Bridge Road
Bashall Eaves
Clitheroe BB7 3DB

Date 7th November 2020

Dear Mr Birkett

RE: PLANNING APPLICATION 3/2020/0861

**Extension to existing agricultural building for livestock
Higher House Farm, Clitheroe Road, Great Mitton BB7 9PH**

We refer to the above application for the extension to the existing agricultural building for livestock and after reviewing the application we would comment as follows:-

‘No Comments’

Yours sincerely,

Rachael Jackson,
Parish Clerk
For and on behalf of Bashall Eaves and Mitton Parish Council